NOTES ON SOME OF THE CONTRIBUTORS TO THIS VOLUME.

BULMAN, Cecil George. Born Liverpool 6 June 1904, of a Cumberland family. Moved with his family to Carlisle at the age of 3. Educated Grosvenor College, Carlisle, until the age of 17. Having shown a strong interest in ecclesiastical matters and medieval architecture, he was articled to the late Mr J. H. Martindale, F.S.A., F.R.I.B.A., Carlisle Cathedral and Diocesan Surveyor. Was in this office under three Surveyors, all members of the Martindale family, until Mr Phillips was appointed Surveyor when he joined his staff. Retired two years ago. Has lectured and written extensively, and contributed papers to CW2 xlix, li, liii, lv, lvi, lvii, lviii, lix, lx, lxv. During the time he was on the Diocesan Surveyor's staff was much associated with the restoration of Carlisle Cathedral and Rose Castle.

CHERRY, James. Born 1920 in Blackburn, Lancs., where his father had a dental practice. His education was interrupted by World War II and he finally graduated in chemistry at the University of London in 1946. After a period in industry, he joined the Civil Service in 1948 before transferring to the Atomic Energy Authority. He is a member of the Historical Metallurgy Group but his principal interest is in prehistory, especially the prehistory of his adopted county.

HARRIS, Alan, M.A. (London), Ph.D. (Hull). University teacher since 1954. Appointed Assistant Lecturer in Geography at Hull in that year and Lecturer two years later. Special interest in historical geography. Author of *The Rural Landscape* of the East Riding of Yorkshire, 1700-1850, and of papers on a similar theme. Interest in N.W. England arises out of residence for some years in Arnside and an interest of long standing in the changing landscapes of industrial areas. These were a first love, but a post in Hull surrounded him with rural districts! Lived in Bolton for most of his early life, which may explain this peculiarity. Contributed to CW2 lxv.

MANNING, William Harry. Born Luton, Beds., 1936. Educated Luton Grammar School, the University of Nottingham and the University of London Institute of Archaeology. Archaeological assistant at Reading Museum in charge of the

Silchester Collection before becoming a research assistant in the Department of British and Medieval Antiquities of the British Museum. Since 1964 assistant lecturer in the Department of Archaeology at University College of South Wales and Monmouthshire, Cardiff. Has directed excavations in various parts of Britain. Author (with C. Houlder) of South Wales in the Regional Archaeologies series and of various papers in archaeological journals. Editor of Bedfordshire Archaeological Journal until 1964. Has made a specialized study of Romano-British ironwork and early technology.

PREVOST, William Augustin John, son of E. W. Prevost, compiler of the Cumberland Dialect Glossary. Born 7 July 1898 at Newnham-on-Severn, Glos., educated at Sherborne and the Royal Military Academy, gazetted 2nd Lieut. R.F.A. 19 February 1916, and was on active service in both world wars. Since 1948 has contributed papers on various subjects to the Dumfriesshire *Transactions*. Is now living in Edinburgh. Contributed to CW2 lxi, lxii, lxiii, lxiv, lxv.

ROLLINSON, William. Born Barrow-in-Furness 1937. Educated Barrow Grammar School for Boys, Manchester University (B.A. Hons. Geog. 1960, M.A. 1961). Assistant in the Department of Geography, Glasgow University, 1961-62; Assistant Lecturer in the Department of Geography, Liverpool University, 1962-64, Lecturer in Geography since 1964. Research interests mainly in the historical geography of Cumbria. Has undertaken courses in Development of the Cumbrian Landscape for the Dept. of Extra-Mural Studies, Liverpool University.

In Memoriam

The Society has lost by death the following members: Mrs Kathleen Theodosia Wolfe (1965) in February 1966; Miss Helen Christian Sutherland (1945) on 29 April 1966; Mr A. R. Brown (1955) in December 1965; Rev. W. Oliver, F.S.A. (1941) in January 1966; Sir Ifor Williams, D.Litt., F.B.A., F.S.A. (Hon. Member 1950); Miss H. Thomson (1964).

Corrigendum.

At p. 196 ff. of CW2 lx for James Losh read James Loch.